Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)
Sent: Tuesday, 14 February 2023 2:47 PM
To: Shahril SULAIMAN (SCDF); SUR
Cc: Nick LI (SCDF)
Subject: RE: New Fire Report Application - FR2023021309173-YQ 3448L
Dear Sir,
a. Designation of the applicant Admin Assistant
b. Relationship to the case Insurance company, China TaiPing
c. Representing party Representing China Taiping
d. Reason(s) for purchase Insurance request for own damage

Best Regards,
Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Shahril SULAIMAN (SCDF) <Shahril_SULAIMAN@scdf.gov.sg>
Sent: Tuesday, 14 February 2023 2:41 PM

To: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Nick LI (SCDF) <Nick_LI@scdf.gov.sg>
Subject: RE: New Fire Report Application - FR2023021309173

Dear Sir/Madam,

This is a verification check for Fire

Report Application - Request no. FR2023021309173.

Before we process your request, kindly provide the necessary details :

a. Name of the applicant

b. Representing party &
Reason/s for purchase

To state representation party and reason for purchase:
acting on behalf of owner / tenant / organization, self-
representing).

(E.g Insurance company acting on behalf of home owner
for insurance claim)

Best regards,

Md. SHAHRIL Sulaiman (Mr.)
Fire Investigator

Operations Department | Fire Investigation Unit (FIU)

DID: (65) 6848 3343
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« *TRANSFORMATION 2025 ¢ #
One Home, One Team

Eunliding Our Fufure Together

Singapore Civil Defence Force

Connect with us: Website | Facebook | Instagram | Twitter | Youtube |

Transaction Number: FR2023021309173

LinkedIn | TikTok

INCIDENT DETAILS

Date and Time

05/02/2023 14:08

Location of Fire

362 Upper Paya Lebar DA Jin Factory Carpark

Fire Involved

YQ3448L

REQUESTOR DETAILS

Requestor Type Insurance Companies
Requestor ID Type Singapore Pink Requestor ID
Name of Applicant Veron Chen

Company Name

LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD

Company UEN
ﬁzmgz:‘y Reference CS4/CTI23001276/Kvp3
CONTACT DETAILS
Mode of Collection Email
Main Contact No. 62563561 Office No.
Handphone No. Fax No. 62564315
Email Address sur@lkkauto.com
Block No. 51| Floor No. 01 [Unit No. 25
Address Street Name Ubi Ave 1
Building Name Paya Ubi Ind Park Postal Code 408933
PAYMENT DETAILS
Payment Mode Credit/Debit Card
EP Reference No. 20230213151132165
PSi Reference No. 52805679778966090
Total Fees SGD170.00




